
**  Please note that upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs 
of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services.  For additional information or to request this service, 
please contact the City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511. 

CITY HALL • 100 STATE STREET • BELOIT, WI 53511 
 

 

MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Community Development Authority 

October 16, 2013 at 4:30 pm 
The Forum 

Beloit City Hall 
100 State Street 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

2. Citizen Participation 

3. Review and Consideration of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting held on September 25, 2013 

4. Housing Authority 

a. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2013-34, Approval of the 2014 Beloit Housing 
Authority Public Housing, Section 8, and Administrative Budgets (Pollard) 

b. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2013-35, Approval of the Beloit Housing Authority 
2014 Annual Public Housing Authority Plan and the Five Year Plan (Pollard) 

5. Community Development 

a. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2013-36, Amending the Marketability Contract for 932 
Ninth Street (Downing) 

b. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2013-37, Accepting an Offer to Purchase for 122 
Hackett Street (Downing) 

 

Adjournment 

 
If you are unable to attend this meeting, notify Ann Purifoy in the Housing Authority Office at 364-8740 
no later than 4:00 PM the day before the meeting. 
 
Notice Mailed:  October 11, 2013 Approved:  Julie Christensen, Ex. Director 



Page 1 of 3 

 

Minutes 

Beloit Community Development Authority 

100 State Street, Beloit WI  53511 

September 25, 2013 

4:30 P.M. 

 

 

The regular meeting of the City of Beloit Community Development Authority was held on 

Wednesday, September 25, 2013, in the Forum of Beloit City Hall, 100 State Street. 

 

 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call: 

 Meeting was called to order by Commissioner Johnson at 4:30 p.m. 

 

 Present:  Commissioners Evans, Jacobs, Johnson, Luebke, and Van De Bogart  

 

 Absent:  Commissioners Adama 

 

 Staff Present:  Julie Christensen, Cathy Pollard, Teri Downing, Clinton Cole, 

   Rebecca Melito and Ann Purifoy 

 

2. Citizen Participation: 

 None 

 

3. Review and Consideration of the Minutes of the Special Meetings held on August 21 

and 30, 2013. 
Motion was made by Commissioner Luebke and seconded by Commissioner 

Van De Bogart to approve the minutes of the Special Meetings held on August 21 and 30, 

2013. 

 

4. Housing Authority: 

           a. Presentation of the July Activity Report 

  Cathy Pollard, Beloit Housing Authority Director, gave a brief summary of the 

  report. 

 

 b. Presentation of the July Financial Report. 

  Cathy Pollard gave a brief summary of the report. 

 

 c. Presentation of the August Activity Report. 

  Cathy Pollard gave a brief summary of the report 

 

 d. Presentation of the August Financial Report 

  Cathy Pollard gave a brief summary of the report. 

   

We are currently developing our 2014 budget and applying for HUD grants. Still 

doing very well maintaining our reserves. 

 



Page 2 of 3 

 

Cathy also informed the Board of a fire at 1117 Highland, which is one of our 

project-based units. The building has been condemned and will be demolished. 

Scott Schneider is assisting in making an assessment of our options with the 

property. 

 

e. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2013-29, Authorizing the BHA to  

Dispose of Non-Operable Equipment 

 Cathy Pollard presented the staff report and recommendation. 

 

 Commissioner Van De Bogart moved and Commissioner Luebke seconded a 

motion to approve Resolution 2013-29. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

f. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2013-26, Authorizing the Revision of 

the Housing Choice Voucher Family Self-Sufficiency Plan 

  Rebecca Melito, FSS Coordinator, presented the staff report and recommendation.  

   

Commissioner Luebke moved and Commissioner Jacobs seconded a motion to 

approve Resolution 2013-26. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

g. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2013-25, Authorizing the Revision of 

the Public Housing Family Self-Sufficiency Plan 

  Rebecca Melito presented the staff report and recommendation.  

 

Commissioner Van De Bogart moved and Commissioner Luebke seconded a 

motion to approve Resolution 2013-25. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

 h. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2013-28, Authorizing the Submission of 

  the 2013 Housing Choice Voucher Family Self-Sufficiency Coordinator Grant 

  Rebecca Melito presented the staff report and recommendation.  

 

Commissioner Luebke moved and Commissioner Jacobs seconded a 

motion to approve Resolution 2013-28. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

i. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2013-27, Authorizing the Submission of 

the 2013 Public Housing Family Self-Sufficiency Coordinator Grant  

  Rebecca Melito presented the staff report and recommendation.  

 

Commissioner Luebke moved and Commissioner Jacobs seconded a 

motion to approve Resolution 2013-27. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

5. Community Development: 

a. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2013-30, Recommending Approval of 

the 2014 Annual action Plan  

Teri Downing presented the staff report and recommendation. 

 

 

 



Page 3 of 3 

 

Commissioner Jacobs moved and Commissioner Luebke seconded a motion to 

approve Resolution 2013-30. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

 b. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2013-31, Recommending Approval of 

the 2014 Community Development Block Grant Budget 

  Teri Downing presented the staff report and recommendation. 

 

  Commissioner Luebke had concerns with the leadership of Neighborhood 

Housing Services. Teri is not sure what the problem is with their Rehab and 

Lending Program; they have interim personnel after the Director left. 

Commissioner Jacobs wanted a brief overview of what the Salvation Army After 

School Program would offer. Teri stated that they were duplicating funded 

programs already provided in the community.  

 

  Commissioner Van De Bogart asked if we are getting repaid on Revolving Loan 

Funds. Teri replied that we generally are getting repaid; the issue is that we make 

large loans but then receive small monthly payments. Commissioner 

  Van De Bogart inquired about Housing Rehab and NHS Homeownership 

Programs. Teri stated that we modified the housing loan program to qualify more 

people and that the NHS Homeownership program is their foreclosure prevention 

program.  

 

  Commission Jacobs was concerned with the lack of money for Senior Chore 

Service. Teri indicated that they were given the funds that they asked for. 

 

Commissioner Luebke moved and Commissioner Van De Bogart seconded a 

motion to approve Resolution 2013-31. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

 c. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2013-32, Recommending Approval of 

  the 2014 HOME Investment Partnerships Program Budget 

  Julie Christensen presented the staff report and recommendation. 

   

Commissioner Luebke moved and Commissioner Jacobs seconded a motion to 

approve Resolution 2013-32. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

d. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2013-33, Authorizing the CDA to 

Exchange a Portion of the Broad Street Parking Lot with Land Owned by 

Hendricks Commercial Properties, LLC 

Julie Christensen presented the staff report and recommendation. 

 

Commissioner Van De Bogart moved and Commissioner Luebke seconded a 

motion to approve Resolution 2013-33. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

6. Adjournment: 

Commissioner Johnson adjourned at 5:10 p.m.  



REPORT TO THE BELOIT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

AGENDA ITEM: 4a 

TOPIC: Resolution No.2013-34 

Approval of the Beloit Housing Authority (BHA) 

2014 Annual Public Housing, Section 8, 

and Administrative Budgets 

REQUESTED ACTION: Approval of Resolution No. 2013-34 

PRESENTER: Cathy Pollard 

STAFF REPORT: 

The 2014 BHA budgets were completed by the fee accountant in their standard template, using the 

2013 actual program costs and revenues to date as a guideline for making any additions/subtractions. 

This is an estimation of costs, as always. 

These are the final budgets and must be submitted to HUD by October 20, 2013. The BHA 
budgets, once submitted, can be amended by Board approval at any time necessary to reflect 
changes in unanticipated expenses, revenues, or staff. 

STAFF RECOMENDATION: 

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 2013-34 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Resolution No. 2013-34  

2014 BHA Budgets 



 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-34 

 

APPROVAL OF THE 2014 BELOIT HOUSING AUTHORITY (BHA) 

PUBLIC HOUSING, SECTION 8, AND 

ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGETS 

 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Beloit Housing Authority is required to be fiscally responsible and 

provide for efficient use of funds; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Beloit Housing Authority has prepared program budgets based upon  

  projected income and expenses;  

 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Beloit Housing Authority through the  

Community Development Authority Board of Commissioners resolve to 

approve the attached budgets;  

 

NOW BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chairman is hereby authorized to sign  

the HUD required forms approving the budgets on behalf of the Beloit 

Housing Authority. 

 

 

Adopted this 16th day of October, 2013 

 

 

 

     _____________________________________ 

     Thomas Johnson, Chair 

     Beloit Community Development Authority 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

Julie Christensen, CDA Executive Director 

 



**Please note that numbers/amounts may differ slightly due to rounding/formulas.

Maual Input Last updated 12/3/2010
Formula
Do Not Change/No Info Necessary/Locked

Name of Projects NOTE: Due to rounding there
Family/Elderly might be $1 differences
Scatter Site
Age/Year Built
Recently Rennovated
Units
Average Bedroom Size
Occupancy
# of Turnovers

REAC HUD
Fund #

Line Acct. Units 0 598 9 0 65 66 738
No. AMP 4 AMP 5 AMP 6 AMP 7 Other AMP PH Project Voucher PB/Other BA Phase I Phase II Consolidated
Revenues Totals

Operating Receipts
3100 Gross Potential Rents -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     51,732           -                     30,007           94,002           175,741          
3105 Vacancy Loss -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                      

70300 3110/3420 Net Dwelling Rental -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     51,732           -                     30,007           94,002           175,741          
70400 3120/442 Excess Utilities -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                      
70400 3190 Nondwelling Rental -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                      
70500 Total Rental Income -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     51,732           -                     30,007           94,002           175,741          
70600 3691 Operating Subsidy 248,601         156,810         34,422           61,194           56,625           557,652         557,652          
70600 3691.1 Capital Funds - Soft Cost  Mgmt Imp -                     -                     -                     -                     5,650             5,650             5,650              
70600 FSS Grant -                     -                      
70600 HUD Admin Fees -                     312,207         -                     312,207          
70710 Voucher/ Mainstream Management Fee -                     -                      
70710 Capital Grant Management Fee -                     -                      
70710 Management Fee  TC 6,200             6,200             6,200              
70720 Asset Management Fee -                     -                      
70730 Book Keeping Fee AMPs -                     -                      
70730 Book Keeping Fee Voucher -                     -                      
70740 Front Line Service Fee -                     -                      
70750 Other Fees -                     -                      
70800 Other Govt. Grants - fill in type ex. ROSS, TANF -                     -                      
70800 Other Govt. Grants - fill in type -                     -                      
71100 3610 Interest on General Fund Investments -                     -                     -                     1,500             20                  20                  1,540              
71400 Fraud Recovery -                     -                      
71500 3690 Other Income -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     135,808         147,480         283,288          
71600 Gain or Loss on Sale of Capital Assets -                     -                      
72000 Investment Income Resticted -                     -                      

Total Operating Income 248,601         156,810         34,422           61,194           68,475           569,502         313,707         51,732           -                     165,835         241,502         1,342,278       
Operating Expenditures - Administration:

91100 4110 Administrative Salaries (Direct) -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     90,957           -                     90,957            
91100 4110.1 Administrative Salaries (Front-Line) -                     -                     -                     -                     164,415         164,415         121,435         19,502           -                     31,322           31,322           367,996          
91100 Administriative Salaries (CFP) -                     -                      
91200 4171 Auditing Fees -                     -                     -                     -                     10,500           10,500           10,500           -                     -                     7,500             7,500             36,000            
91300 Voucher Management Fee -                     -                     -                      
91300 Capital Grant Management Fee -                     -                      

City Of Beloit Community Development Authority 

Public Housing

12 MONTHS ENDING 12/31/2014



**Please note that numbers/amounts may differ slightly due to rounding/formulas.

REAC HUD
Fund #

Line Acct. Units 0 598 9 0 65 66 738
No. AMP 4 AMP 5 AMP 6 AMP 7 Other AMP PH Project Voucher PB/Other BA Phase I Phase II Consolidated
Revenues Totals

Public Housing

91300 Mgmt Fee  TC -                     1,500             4,700             6,200              
91310 Book Keeping Fee -                     -                      
91400 4120 Advertising & Marketing -                     -                     -                     -                     1,000             1,000             1,000             -                     -                     150                150                2,300              
91500 4182 Employee Benefit Contributions (Direct) -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     46,455           -                     46,455            
91500 4182.1 Employee Benefit Contributions (Front-Line) -                     -                     -                     -                     80,602           80,602           61,484           6,863             -                     21,036           21,036           191,023          
91600 4160 Office Expenses -                     -                     -                     -                     18,250           18,250           19,150           -                     -                     150                150                37,700            
91700 4130 Legal Expense -                     -                     -                     -                     250                250                250                -                     -                     1,000             1,000             2,500              
91800 4150 Travel -                     -                     -                     -                     250                250                1,750             -                     -                     -                     -                     2,000              
91900 4140 Staff Training -                     -                     -                     -                     2,500             2,500             2,500             -                     -                     -                     -                     5,000              
91900 4170 Accounting Fees -                     -                     -                     -                     5,000             5,000             5,000             -                     -                     3,600             3,600             17,200            
91900 4180 Office Rent -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                      
91900 4190 Other Sundry -                     -                     -                     -                     7,475             7,475             13,085           -                     -                     12,725           13,025           46,310            

Total Administrative Expense -                     -                     -                     -                     290,242         290,242         373,566         26,365           -                     78,984           82,484           851,641          

92000 Asset Management Fee -                     -                      

Tenant Services:
92100 4210 Salaries -                     -                     -                     -                     21,259           21,259           22,127           -                     -                     43,387            
92200 4220 Recreation, Publications and Other Services -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                      
92300 4282 Employee Benefit Contributions -                     -                     -                     -                     14,619           14,619           15,216           -                     -                     -                     29,835            
92400 4230 Contract Costs, Training and Other -                     -                      

Total Tenant Services Expense -                     -                     -                     -                     35,879           35,879           37,343           -                     -                     -                     -                     73,222            
Utilities:

93100 4310 Water -                     -                     -                     -                     1,200             1,200             -                     100                -                     -                     1,900             3,200              
93200 4320 Electricity -                     -                     -                     -                     6,900             6,900             -                     500                -                     500                19,500           27,400            
93300 4330 Gas -                     -                     -                     -                     3,000             3,000             -                     500                -                     -                     13,500           17,000            
93400 4340 Fuel -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                      
93600 4360 Sewer -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     200                -                     -                     4,100             4,300              
93700 4390 Other Utilities Expense -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                      

Total Utilities Expense -                     -                     -                     -                     11,100           11,100           -                     1,300             -                     500                39,000           51,900            
Ordinary Maintenance and Operations:

94100 4410 Labor (Direct) -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     6,299             420                44,156           45,116           95,992            
94200 4420 Materials -                     -                     -                     1,000             1,000             3,000             5,000             3,500             12,500            

94300-010 4431 Garbage & Trash Removal -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     900                900                 
94300-020 4430.01 Heating & Cooling -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     750                1,000             500                2,250              
94300-030 4430.02 Snow Removal -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                      
94300-040 4430.03 Elevator Maintenance -                     -                     -                     -                     1,500             1,500             -                     -                     -                     1,300             2,800              
94300-050 4430.04 Landscaping & Grounds -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                      
94300-060 4430.05 Unit Turnaround -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     800                -                     -                     800                 
94300-070 4430.06 Electrical -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     300                -                     -                     300                 
94300-080 4430.07 Plumbing -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     500                -                     -                     500                 
94300-090 4430.08 Extermination -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     3,400             3,500             6,900              
94300-100 4430.09 Janitorial -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                      
94300-110 4430.10 Routine Contract Costs -                     -                     -                     -                     6,700             6,700             -                     750                -                     -                     7,450              
94300-120 4430.11 Miscellaneous Contracts -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     2,500             3,200             5,700              

94500 4433 Employee Benefit Contributions-Maint -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     3,238             62                  21,681           22,152           47,133            
94000 Total Ordinary Maintenance and Operating Expense -                     -                     -                     -                     9,200             9,200             -                     15,637           482                77,737           80,168           183,224          

Protective Services:
95100 4460 Labor -                     -                      
95200 4480 Contract Costs -                     1,400             1,400             4,250             5,650              
95300 4470 Materials -                     -                      



**Please note that numbers/amounts may differ slightly due to rounding/formulas.

REAC HUD
Fund #

Line Acct. Units 0 598 9 0 65 66 738
No. AMP 4 AMP 5 AMP 6 AMP 7 Other AMP PH Project Voucher PB/Other BA Phase I Phase II Consolidated
Revenues Totals

Public Housing

95500 4482 Employee Benefits -                     -                      
95000 Total Protective Services Expense -                     -                     -                     -                     1,400             1,400             -                     -                     -                     -                     4,250             5,650              

Insurance Expense:
96110 4510.02 Property Insurance -                     -                     -                     -                     479                479                -                     1,427             -                     10,472           8,922             21,300            
96120 4510.03 Liability Insurance -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                      
96130 4510.01 Workers' Comp Insurance -                     -                     -                     -                     5,726             5,726             5,853             723                -                     -                     -                     12,302            
96140 4510.00 Other Insurance -                     -                     -                     -                     1,823             1,823             -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     1,823              
96100 Total Insurance -                     -                     -                     -                     8,028             8,028             5,853             2,150             -                     10,472           8,922             35,425            

General Expense
96200 4590 Other General Expenses 100,000         74,545           16,364           29,091           220,000         -                     25                  25                  220,050          
96210 4560 Compensated Absences -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                      
96300 4520 Payments in Lieu of Taxes -                     -                     -                     5,043             2,950             5,500             13,493            
96400 4570 Collection Losses -                     -                     -                     -                     2,000             2,000             2,000             2,000             6,000              
96800 4530 Terminal Leave Payments -                     -                      
9600 Total General Expense 100,000         74,545           16,364           29,091           2,000             222,000         -                     5,043             -                     4,975             7,525             239,543          

96710 Interest expense - Mort or Bonds -                     -                     -                     -                      
96720 Interest expense - Notes -                     -                     -                     -                      
96730 Amortization of Tax Credit Fees -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                      

Asset Management Fee TC 3,250             6,798             10,048            
96700 Total Total Interest Expense and Amortization Cost -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     3,250             6,798             10,048            
96900 Total Operating Expenditures 100,000         74,545           16,364           29,091           357,849         577,849         416,762         50,495           482                175,918         229,147         1,450,653       

Nonoperating Expenditures:
97100 4610 Extraordinary Maintenance -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                      
97200 4620 Casualty Losses -                     -                     1,000             1,000             -                     -                     1,000              

Debt Payments - Principal 1,000             1,000             1,000              
Replacement Reserve -                     20,688           21,006           41,694            
Debt Payments - Overage -                     -                      
Debt Service - Capital Funds -                     -                      
Capital Expenditures - Operations -                     -                     -                     -                     1,000             1,000             -                     1,000              

Total Nonoperating Expenditures -                     -                     -                     -                     3,000             3,000             -                     -                     -                     20,688           21,006           44,694            
Total Total Expenditures 100,000         74,545           16,364           29,091           360,849         580,849         416,762         50,495           482                196,606         250,153         1,495,347       

Allocated Overhead expenses -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                      
Cash Flow from Operations 148,601         82,265           18,058           32,103           (292,374)        (11,348)          (103,055)        1,237             (482)               (30,771)          (8,651)            (153,069)         

1104 6010 Prior Period Adjustments -                     -                      

Net Income (Loss) after Prior Period Adjustments 148,601         82,265           18,058           32,103           (292,374)        (11,348)          (103,055)        1,237             (482)               (30,771)          (8,651)            (153,069)         

Subtract: Depreciation -                     -                     -                     -                     (289,103)        (437,324)        (726,427)         
96720 Subtract : Interest (96,400)          (62,106)          (158,506)         
96730 Subtract:Amortization of Tax Credit Fees (7,980)            (8,853)            (16,833)           

Add: Capital Expenditures - Operations -                     -                     -                     -                     1,000             1,000             -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     1,000              
 Add: Deferred Revenue TC 34,503           34,503            
Add; Debt Service  - CFP 93,000           93,000           186,000          
Add: Replacement Reserve -                     -                     -                     -                     1,000             1,000             -                     -                     -                     20,688           21,006           42,694            

Net Income (Loss) to Balance Sheet 148,601         82,265           18,058           32,103           (290,374)        (9,348)            (103,055)        1,237             (482)               (276,063)        (402,928)        (790,638)         

Check (790,638)         



**Please note that numbers/amounts may differ slightly due to rounding/formulas.

REAC HUD
Fund #

Line Acct. Units 0 598 9 0 65 66 738
No. AMP 4 AMP 5 AMP 6 AMP 7 Other AMP PH Project Voucher PB/Other BA Phase I Phase II Consolidated
Revenues Totals

Public Housing

Housing Choice Other Programs - HAP Balance HAP
Beginning Equity 319,097
Estimated for FYE 12/31/2013 (76,508)
Actual for FYE XX/XX/XX

HAP Balance at End of Current Budget Year 242,589
     HAP Revenue for Budgeted Year 2,825,381
     Fraud Recovery
    Interest
          Total Revenue 2,825,381
     HAP Expenses for Budgeted Year 2,901,889
          Total Expenses 2,901,889
Ending Equity 166,081



# of Units 9 65 66
TOTAL 

Description
AMP 4 AMP 5 AMP 6 AMP 7 Other Voucher PB/Other BA Phase I Phase II HOUSING

Budgeting

Average Rental Income per Month 45.00            38.47            118.69          -                

Units -                 -                -                -                -                -                108.00          -                780.00          792.00          -                

Gross Potential Revenue -                 -                -                -                -                -                4,860.00       -                30,006.60     94,002.48     -                

Occupancy Rate 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

Projected Average Monthly Dwelling Rental -                 -                -                -                -                -                4,860.00       -                30,006.60     94,002.48     -                

HAP Assistance 46,872.00

Total 51,732.00     

45/Month tenants
434/ Month Voucher

City Of Beloit Community Development Authority 
12 MONTHS ENDING 12/31/2014

VACANCY LOSS & GROSS POTENTIAL INCOME

Public Housing



# of Units 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL 

Description PUBLIC 
AMP 4 PH AMP 5 PH AMP 6 PH AMP 7 PH Other HOUSING

Budgeting

Operating Subsidy 289,071.00    182,337.00   40,025.00     71,156.00     65,843.00     648,432.00   

Prorated Approved Subsidy percentage 86.00% 86.00% 86.00% 86.00% 86.00%

Net Subsidy 248,601.06    156,809.82   34,421.50     61,194.16     56,624.98     557,651.52   

Subsdiy for AMP 5,6,7 based on AMP 4 subsidy. Subsidy forms for these
projects have not been completed. 

City Of Beloit Community Development Authority 
12 MONTHS ENDING 12/31/2014

Funding allocation

Public Housing



Descripition AMP 4 AMP 5 AMP 6 AMP 7 Other AMP Voucher PB/Other Phase II Total
Tenant Charges -             -             -                

-             -             -                
-             -             -             -                

-             -                
-                
-                
-                
-                
-                
-                check

Total -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -                -            

City Of Beloit Community Development Authority 
12 MONTHS ENDING 12/31/2014

Excess Utilities



Description AMP 4 AMP 5 AMP 6 AMP 7 Other AMP Voucher PB/Other BA Phase I Phase II Total
Tenant Charges 15,120.00         6,474.00       21,594.00            
Laundry Commissions -                -             -             -                       
Office Rent -                       
Other Income -                       
Transfer Subsidy 100,000.00       120,000.00   220,000.00          
Amort Deferred Rev -                       
Transfer CFP Mgmt Imp -                       
Replace Reserve 20,688.00         21,006.00     41,694.00            

-                       
-                       
-                       check

Total -                -             -             -               -                 -             -             -             135,808.00       147,480.00   283,288.00          283,288.00   

Description AMP 4 AMP 5 AMP 6 AMP 7 Other AMP Voucher PB/Other COCC Total
Nondwelling rent -             -                       

-                       
-                       
-                       
-                       
-                       
-                       check

Total -                -             -             -               -                 -             -             -             -                    -                -                       -                

City Of Beloit Community Development Authority 
12 MONTHS ENDING 12/31/2014

Other Income



Labor
Employee AMP 4 AMP 5 AMP 6 AMP 7 Other AMP Voucher PB/Other BA Phase I Phase II Total
Housing Specialist -                  45,478.61         -                  45,478.61           
Housing Specialist -                  -                  45,478.61         -                  45,478.61           
Name -                  -                     
Name -                  -                     
Name -                   -                     
Name -                   -                     
Name -                   -                     
Name -                  -                     
Name -                  -                     
Name -                  -                     
Name -                  -                     
Name -                   -                     
Name -                   -                     
Name -                   -                     
Name -                   -                     
Name
Name -                   -                     
Name -                   -                     check
Total -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  90,957.22         -                  -                  -                  -                  90,957.22           90,957.22           

Benefits
Employee AMP 4 AMP 5 AMP 6 AMP 7 Other AMP Voucher PB/Other BA Phase I Phase II Total
Housing Specialist -                  30,182.98         -                  30,182.98           
Housing Specialist -                  -                  16,272.10         -                  16,272.10           
Name -                  -                     
Name -                     
Name -                     
Name -                     
Name -                     
Name -                     
Name -                     
Name -                     
Name -                     
Name -                     
Name -                     
Name -                     
Name -                     
Name -                     
Name -                     
Name -                     check
Total -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  46,455.09         -                  -                  -                  -                  46,455.09           46,455.09           

Annual Total 
Expense Salary Retirement Health Ins FICA Life SUTA Benefits

Housing Specialist 75,661.59       45,478.61       3,183.51         23,444.28       3,479.11         76.08                -                  -                     30,182.98           
Housing Specialist 61,750.71       45,478.61       3,183.51         9,470.04         3,479.11         139.44              -                  -                     16,272.10           
Name -                  -                  -                   -                  -                     
Name -                  -                  -                   -                  -                     
Name -                  -                  -                   -                  -                  -                     
Name -                  -                  -                   -                  -                  -                     
Name -                  -                  -                   -                  -                  -                     
Name -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                   -                  -                  -                     
Name -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                   -                  -                  -                     
Name -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                   -                  -                  -                     
Name -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                   -                  -                  -                     
Name -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                   -                  -                  -                     
Name -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                   -                  -                  -                     
Name -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                   -                  -                  -                     
Name -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                   -                  -                  -                     
Name -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                   -                  -                  -                     
Name -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                   -                  -                  -                     
Name -                  -                  -                     

137,412.31     90,957.22       6,367.02         32,914.32       6,958.23         215.52              -                  -                  -                     46,455.09           

City Of Beloit Community Development Authority 
12 MONTHS ENDING 12/31/2014

Administrative Direct - Labor & Benefits

Benefits



**Employees who work on the following activities:
Rent Collections
Resident Services
Recertifications
Waiting Lists
Occupancy & Admissions

Manual Input
Formula

12 Month Total 
Positions: Expense Salary Retirement Health Ins FICA Life Unemploy Other SUTA Benefits

1 Property Oper Coor 83,537.97              52,338.08              3,663.67        23,444.28      4,003.86        88.08             -                 -                 31,199.89              
2 Secretary 69,523.25              40,006.35              2,800.45        23,444.28      3,060.49        211.68           -                 29,516.90              
3 Housing Inspector 81,227.78              50,327.59              3,522.93        23,444.28      3,850.06        82.92             -                 30,900.19              
4 Property Manager 72,226.40              42,513.56              2,975.95        23,444.28      3,252.29        40.32             -                 29,712.84              
5 Housing Director 95,845.02              75,000.00              5,250.00        9,470.04        5,737.50        387.48           20,845.02              
6 Programs Coordinator 73,260.68              55,594.66              3,891.63        9,470.04        4,252.99        51.36             17,666.02              
7 Accountant 83,397.29              52,215.37              3,655.08        23,444.28      3,994.48        88.08             31,181.92              
8 -                         -                 -                         

559,018.38            367,995.61            191,022.77            

1 Property Oper Coor 4 Property Manager
% of Total Cost % of Total Cost
Time Salary Benefits for Project Time Salary Benefits for Project

Amp 4 -                         -                         -                 Amp 4 0% -                 -                         -                 
AMP 5 -                         -                         -                 AMP 5 0% -                 -                         -                 
AMP 6 -                         -                         -                 AMP 6 0% -                 -                         -                 
AMP 7 -                         -                         -                 AMP 7 0% -                 -                         -                 

Other AMP 100% 52,338.08              31,199.89              83,537.97      Other AMP 0% -                 -                         -                 
Voucher 0% -                         -                         -                 Voucher 0% -                 -                         -                 

PB/Other 0% -                         -                         -                 PB/Other 0% -                 -                         -                 
BA BA -                 

Phase I Phase I 50% 21,256.78      14,856.42              36,113.20      
Phase II Phase II 50% 21,256.78      14,856.42              36,113.20      

100% 52,338.08              31,199.89              83,537.97      100% 42,513.56      29,712.84              72,226.40      

2 Secretary 5 Housing Director
% of Total Cost % of Total Cost
Time Salary Benefits for Project Time Salary Benefits for Project

Amp 4 -                         -                         -                 Amp 4 0% -                 -                         -                 
AMP 5 -                         -                         -                 AMP 5 0% -                 -                         -                 
AMP 6 -                         -                         -                 AMP 6 0% -                 -                         -                 
AMP 7 -                         -                         -                 AMP 7 0% -                 -                         -                 

Other AMP 50% 20,003.18              14,758.45              34,761.62      Other AMP 59% 44,250.00      12,298.56              56,548.56      
Voucher 50% 20,003.18              14,758.45              34,761.62      Voucher 34% 25,500.00      7,087.31                32,587.31      

PB/Other -                         -                         -                 Project Base 7% 5,250.00        1,459.15                6,709.15        
BA -                         -                         -                 BA -                 -                         -                 

Phase I -                 Phase I
Phase II -                 Phase II

100% 40,006.35              29,516.90              69,523.25      100% 75,000.00      20,845.02              95,845.02      

3 Housing Inspector 6 Programs Coordinator
% of Total Cost % of Total Cost
Time Salary Benefits for Project Time Salary Benefits for Project

Amp 4 -                         -                         -                 Amp 4 0% -                 -                         -                 
AMP 5 -                         -                         -                 AMP 5 0% -                 -                         -                 
AMP 6 -                         -                         -                 AMP 6 0% -                 -                         -                 
AMP 7 -                         -                         -                 AMP 7 0% -                 -                         -                 

Other AMP -                         -                         -                 Other AMP 40% 22,237.86      7,066.41                29,304.27      
Voucher 60% 30,196.55              18,540.11              48,736.67      Voucher 40% 22,237.86      7,066.41                29,304.27      

Project Base 0% -                         -                         -                 Project Base 20% 11,118.93      3,533.20                14,652.14      
BA -                         -                         -                 BA -                 -                         -                 

Phase I 20% 10,065.52              6,180.04                16,245.56      Phase I -                 -                         -                 
Phase II 20% 10,065.52              6,180.04                16,245.56      Phase II -                 -                         -                 

100% 50,327.59              30,900.19              81,227.78      100% 55,594.66      17,666.02              73,260.68      

Front-line Admin Costs - Budget

City Of Beloit Community Development Authority 
12 MONTHS ENDING 12/31/2014

Budget based on units and time

Benefits

For budgeting, take total costs and 
allocate based on number of units for 
occumpancy manager and move ins 
per admissions & resident services 
managers 



7 Accountant 8 0
% of Total Cost % of Total Cost
Time Salary Benefits for Project Time Salary Benefits for Project

Amp 4 -                         -                         -                 Amp 4 0% -                 -                         -                 
AMP 5 -                         -                         -                 AMP 5 0% -                 -                         -                 
AMP 6 -                         -                         -                 AMP 6 0% -                 -                         -                 
AMP 7 -                         -                         -                 AMP 7 0% -                 -                         -                 

Other AMP 49% 25,585.53              15,279.14              40,864.67      Other AMP 0% -                 -                         -                 
Voucher 45% 23,496.92              14,031.86              37,528.78      Voucher 0% -                 -                         -                 

Project Base 6% 3,132.92                1,870.91                5,003.84        Project Base 0% -                 -                         -                 
BA -                         -                         -                 BA

Phase I Phase I
Phase II Phase II

100% 52,215.37              31,181.92              83,397.29      0% -                 -                         -                 

Total % of Total Cost
Time Salary Benefits for Project

Amp 4 0% -                         -                         -                 
AMP 5 0% -                         -                         -                 
AMP 6 0% -                         -                         -                 
AMP 7 0% -                         -                         -                 

Other AMP 0% 164,414.65            80,602.45              245,017.10    
Voucher 0% 121,434.51            61,484.14              182,918.65    

Project Base 0% 19,501.85              6,863.27                26,365.12      
BA -                         -                         -                 

Phase I 31,322.30              21,036.46              52,358.75      
Phase II 31,322.30              21,036.46              52,358.75      

0% 367,995.61            191,022.77            559,018.38    



**Employees who work on the following activities:

Rent Collections

Resident Services

Recertifications

Waiting Lists

Occupancy & Admissions

Manual Input
Formula

12 Month Total 
Positions: Expense Salary Retirement Health Ins FICA Life Unemploy Other SUTA Benefits

1 Spec Programs Coordinator 73,221.67      43,386.68      3,037.07        23,444.28      3,319.08        34.56             -                 -                 29,834.99        
2 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                    
3 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                    
4 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                    
5 -                 -                 -                    
6 -                 -                 -                    

73,221.67      43,386.68      29,834.99        

1 Spec Programs Coordinator 4 0
% of Total Cost % of 
Time Salary Benefits for Project Time Salary Benefits

TS AMP 1 0% -                 -                 -                 TS AMP 1 0% -                 -                    
TS AMP 2 0% -                 -                 -                 TS AMP 2 0% -                 -                    
TS AMP 3 0% -                 -                 -                 TS AMP 3 0% -                 -                    
TS AMP 4 0% -                 -                 -                 TS AMP 4 0% -                 -                    

Other AMP 49% 21,259.47      14,619.15      35,878.62      Other AMP 0% -                 -                    
TS Voucher 51% 22,127.21      15,215.85      37,343.05      TS Voucher 0% -                 -                    

PB/Other -                 -                 -                 PB/Other 0% -                 -                    
100% 43,386.68      29,834.99      73,221.67      0% -                 -                    

2 0 5 0
% of Total Cost % of 
Time Salary Benefits for Project Time Salary Benefits

TS AMP 1 0% -                 -                 -                 TS AMP 1 0% -                 -                    
TS AMP 2 0% -                 -                 -                 TS AMP 2 0% -                 -                    
TS AMP 3 0% -                 -                 -                 TS AMP 3 0% -                 -                    
TS AMP 4 0% -                 -                 -                 TS AMP 4 0% -                 -                    

Other AMP 0% -                 -                 -                 Other AMP 0% -                 -                    
TS Voucher 0% -                 -                 -                 TS Voucher 0% -                 -                    

PB/Other 0% -                 -                 -                 PB/Other 0% -                 -                    
0% -                 -                 -                 0% -                 -                    

3 0 6 0
% of Total Cost % of
Time Salary Benefits for Project Time Salary Benefits

TS AMP 1 0% -                 -                 -                 TS AMP 1 0% -                 -                    
TS AMP 2 0% -                 -                 -                 TS AMP 2 0% -                 -                    
TS AMP 3 0% -                 -                 -                 TS AMP 3 0% -                 -                    
TS AMP 4 0% -                 -                 -                 TS AMP 4 0% -                 -                    

Other AMP 0% -                 -                 -                 Other AMP 0% -                 -                    
TS Voucher 0% -                 -                 -                 TS Voucher 0% -                 -                    

PB/Other 0% -                 -                 -                 PB/Other 0% -                 -                    
0% -                 -                 -                 0% -                 -                    

Total % of Total Cost
Time Salary Benefits for Project

TS AMP 1 0% -                 -                 -                 
TS AMP 2 0% -                 -                 -                 
TS AMP 3 0% -                 -                 -                 
TS AMP 4 0% -                 -                 -                 

Other AMP 0% 21,259.47      14,619.15      35,878.62      
TS Voucher 0% 22,127.21      15,215.85      37,343.05      

PB/Other 0% -                 -                 -                 
0% 43,386.68      29,834.99      73,221.67      

Budget based on units and time

City Of Beloit Community Development Authority 
12 MONTHS ENDING 12/31/2014

Front-line Tenant Service Costs - Budget

Benefits

For budgeting, take total costs and 
allocate based on number of units for 
occumpancy manager and move ins 
per admissions & resident services 
managers 



Description AMP 4 AMP 5 AMP 6 AMP 7 Other AMP Voucher PB/Other BA Phase I Phase II Total
Advertising & Marketing -            -            -            1,000.00        1,000.00     150.00        150.00        2,300.00           
Legal 250.00           250.00        1,000.00     1,000.00     2,500.00           
Training/Convention** -            -            -            -             2,500.00        2,500.00     -                     -              5,000.00           
Travel** -            -            -            -             250.00           1,750.00     -                     -              -              -              2,000.00           
Accounting 5,000.00        5,000.00     3,600.00     3,600.00     17,200.00         
Auditing -            -            -            10,500.00      10,500.00   7,500.00     7,500.00     36,000.00         
Office Rent -            -                    

Sundry:
Consulting -            -            -              -              -                    
Dues and Subsicriptions** -            -            -            -             1,705.00        1,855.00     -                     -              3,560.00           
Collection Agency -            -            -            2,800.00        1,200.00     4,000.00           
Bank Charges -            -            -            2,000.00     2,000.00           
Other Sundry -            -            -            2,970.00        8,030.00     12,725.00   13,025.00   36,750.00         

-                    
-                    

Total Sundry -            -            -            -             7,475.00        13,085.00   -                     -              12,725.00   13,025.00   46,310.00         

Office Expenses:
Admin Service Contracts** -            -            -            -             9,200.00        9,200.00     -                     -              -              -              18,400.00         
Printing and Postage 2,700.00        6,300.00     9,000.00           
Forms, Stationary, Office Supplies -            -            -            3,000.00        2,000.00     150.00        150.00        5,300.00           
Computer Software -                    
Copier -                    
Telephone -            -            -            3,350.00        1,650.00     5,000.00           
Telecommunciation Charges -                    

-                    
-                    

Total Office Expenses -            -            -            -             18,250.00      19,150.00   -                     -              150.00        150.00        37,700.00         check
Total Administration -            -            -            -             45,225.00      53,235.00   -                     -              25,125.00   25,425.00   149,010.00       149,010.00  

Note: ** = See detail below

Description AMP4 AMP5 AMP 6 AMP 7 Other AMP Voucher PB BA Phase I Phase II Total
Training/Convention
Training -            -            -            2,500.00        2,500.00     

Total -            -            -            -             2,500.00        2,500.00     -                     -              5,000.00           

Travel/Meetings
Conventions -            -            -            125.00           125.00        
Inspections -            1,500.00     
Other 125.00           125.00        
Total -            -            -            -             250.00           1,750.00     -                     -              -              -              2,000.00           

Admin Service Contracts
Copier -            -            -            3,700.00        3,700.00     
Software 5,500.00        5,500.00     
Mgmt Consultants
Consultants - Accounting
Total -            -            -            -             9,200.00        9,200.00     -                     -              -              -              18,400.00         

Membership, Dues, & Fees
Beloit Daily News -            -            -            77.00             83.00          
NAHRO 468.00           507.00        
PHADA 468.00           507.00        
Nan McKay & Assoc 596.00           654.00        
WAHA 24.00             26.00          
ENUG 72.00             78.00          
Total -            -            -            -             1,705.00        1,855.00     -                     -              3,560.00           

12 MONTHS ENDING 12/31/2014
City Of Beloit Community Development Authority 

Administration Expense Other Than Salary



Descripition AMP 4 AMP 5 AMP 6 AMP 7 Other AMP Voucher PB/Other BA Phase I Phase II Total
Water 1,200.00          100.00             -                  1,900.00           3,200.00            
Electricity -                  -                  -                  6,900.00          500.00             500.00             19,500.00         27,400.00          
Gas -                  -                  -                  3,000.00          500.00             13,500.00         17,000.00          
Sewer 200.00             4,100.00           4,300.00            
Fuel -                     
Other Utilities:
Storm Water Fee -                     

-                     
-                     

Total Other Util -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                    -                     check
Total -                  -                  -                  -                  11,100.00        -                  1,300.00          -                  500.00             39,000.00         51,900.00          51,900.00          

City Of Beloit Community Development Authority 
12 MONTHS ENDING 12/31/2014

Utilities



Labor
Employee AMP 4 AMP 5 AMP 6 AMP 7 Other AMP Voucher PB/Other BA Phase I Phase II Total
Maintenance Staff 3,141.85             20,646.44        21,095.27        44,883.56        
Maintenance Staff 3,157.56             20,749.67        21,200.75        45,107.98        
Overtime 420.00             2,760.00          2,820.00          6,000.00          
Name -                 -                   
Name -                 -                 -                   
Name -                -                   
Name -                -                   
Name -                 -                   
Name -                 -                   
Name -                -                   
Name -                -                   
Name -                 -                   
Name -                 -                   
Name -                 -                   
Name -                 -                   
Name -                   check
Total -                 -                 -                -                -                -             6,299.41             420.00             44,156.11        45,116.02        95,991.54        95,991.54        

Benefits
Employee AMP 4 AMP 5 AMP 6 AMP 7 Other AMP Voucher PB/Other BA Phase I Phase II Total
Maintenance Staff 2,106.82             13,844.84        14,145.82        30,097.48        
Property Operations Mechanic 1,130.93             7,431.82          7,593.38          16,156.12        
Overtime 61.53               404.34             413.13             879.00             
Name -                 -                   
Name -                 -                   
Name -                -                   
Name -                -                   
Name -                 -                   
Name -                 -                   
Name -                -                   
Name -                -                   
Name -                 -                   
Name -                 -                   
Name -                 -                   
Name -                 -                   
Name -                   check
Total -                 -                 -                -                -                -             3,237.75             61.53               21,681.00        22,152.32        47,132.60        47,132.60        

check 47,132.60        
Total 

Expense Salary Retirement Health Ins FICA Life WC SUTA Benefits
Maintenance Staff 74,981.04      44,883.56      3,141.85       23,444.28     3,433.59       77.76         -                      -                   30,097.48        
Maintenance Staff 61,264.10      45,107.98      3,157.56       9,470.04       3,450.76       77.76         -                      -                   16,156.12        
Overtime 6,879.00        6,000.00        420.00          -                459.00          -                      -                   879.00             
Name -                 -                 -                -                -                -                      -                   -                  
Name -                 -                 -                -                -                -                   -                  
Name -                 -                 -                -                -                -                   -                  
Name -                 -                 -                -                -                -                   -                  
Name -                 -                 -                -                -                -                   -                  
Name -                 -                 -                -                -                -                   -                  
Name -                 -                 -                -                -                -                   -                  
Name -                 -                 -                -                -                -                   -                  
Name -                 -                 -                -                -                -                   -                  
Name -                 -                 -                -                -                -                   -                  
Name -                 -                 -                -                -                -                   -                  
Name -                 -                 -                -                -                -                  
Name -                 -                -                  
Total 143,124.14    95,991.54      6,719.41       32,914.32     7,343.35       155.52       -                      -                   -                   47,132.60        

143,124.14    check

City Of Beloit Community Development Authority 
12 MONTHS ENDING 12/31/2014

Maintenance - Labor & Benefits

Benefits



Description AMP 4 AMP 5 AMP 6 AMP 7 Other AMP Voucher PB/Other BA Phase I Phase II Total
Garbage -             -             -             -             900.00        900.00               
Heating & Cooling -             -             -             750.00                1,000.00    500.00        2,250.00            
Snow Removal -                    
Elevator Maintenance -             1,500.00        1,300.00     2,800.00            
Landscape & Grounds -                    
Unit Turnaround 800.00                800.00               
Electrical -             -             -             300.00                300.00               
Plumbing -             -             -             500.00                500.00               
Extermination -             -             -             3,400.00    3,500.00     6,900.00            
Janitorial -             -             -                    
Routine Contract Costs -             -             -             -              6,700.00        -            750.00                -             -             -              7,450.00            
Miscellaneous -             -             -             -              -                 -            -                      -             2,500.00    3,200.00     5,700.00            

-                    
-                    
-                    
-                    
-                    
-                    
-                    
-                    
-                    check

Total -             -             -             -              8,200.00        -            3,100.00             -             6,900.00    9,400.00     27,600.00          27,600.00   

Routine Contract Costs:
Window Repair 750.00                
Vehicle Repair 5,000.00        
Cable  Comm Room
Answering Service 1,700.00        
Repair Expense
Appliance Repair Laundry
Total -             -             -             -              6,700.00        -            750.00                -             -             -              7,450.00$          

Miscellaneous
Contractor Expense -             -             -             -            -                      -             2,000.00    1,200.00     
Misc Operating 500.00       2,000.00     

-             

Total -             -             -             -              -                 -            -                      -             2,500.00    3,200.00     5,700.00$          

City Of Beloit Community Development Authority 
12 MONTHS ENDING 12/31/2014

Maintenance Contract Cost



Descripition AMP 4 AMP 5 AMP 6 AMP 7 Other AMP Voucher PB/Other BA Phase I Phase II Total
Property Insurance -            -            -            479.00           -            1,427.00             10,472.00   8,922.00     21,300.00         
Liability Insurance -                    
Workers Comp -            -            -            5,726.46        5,852.96    722.59                -             -             -             12,302.00         
Other Insurance -            -            -            -            1,823.00        -            -                     -             -             -             1,823.00           check
Total -            -            -            -            8,028.46        5,852.96    2,149.59             -             10,472.00   8,922.00     35,425.00         35,425.00   

Other Insurance
Auto -            -            -            273.00           -            -                     
Bond 250.00           
Public Officials 300.00           
Unemployment 1,000.00        

Total -            -            -            -            1,823.00        -            -                     -             -             -             1,823.00$         

Total Salaries Other Voucher Proj Base BA Phase I Phase II
207801.33 212391.73 26221.26 446414.32

47% 48% 6% 0% 0% 100%
wk comp 12302

City Of Beloit Community Development Authority 
12 MONTHS ENDING 12/31/2014

Insurance



Descripition AMP 4 AMP 5 AMP 6 AMP 7 Other AMP Voucher PB/Other Phase II Total
-             -             -             -             -             -                     

-                     
-                     
-                     
-                     
-                     
-                     

-             -             -             -             -             -                     
-                     

Total -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -                     -              

Descripition AMP 4 AMP 5 AMP 6 AMP 7 Other AMP Voucher PB/Other Phase II Total
-             -             -             -             -             -                     

-                     
-                     
-                     
-                     
-                     
-                     

-             -             -             -             -             -                     
-                     

Total -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -                     -              

Descripition AMP 4 AMP 5 AMP 6 AMP 7 Other AMP Voucher PB/Other Phase II Total
Equipment -             -             1,000.00    -             -             -             1,000.00            

-                     
-                     
-                     
-                     
-                     
-                     

-             -             -             -             -             -                     
-                     

Total -             -             -             -             1,000.00    -             -             -             1,000.00            1,000.00     

Replacements

City Of Beloit Community Development Authority 
12 MONTHS ENDING 12/31/2014

Non-Routine Expenses

Extraordinary Maintenance

Betterments and Additions



REPORT TO THE BELOIT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

AGENDA ITEM: 4b 

TOPIC: Resolution No. 2013-35: 
Approval of the Beloit Housing Authority (BHA) 

2014 Annual Public Housing Authority (PHA) Plan 

And the Five year Plan 

REQUESTED ACTION: Approval of Resolution No. 2013-35 

PRESENTER: Cathy Pollard 

STAFF REPORT: 

HUD requires all housing authorities to submit an annual PHA Plan, and this year a review of our Five 

Year Plan also. The PHA template is the same each year. We fill in the required information and insert 

the BHA Consolidated Fund Program (CFP) budgets. 

Open CFP grants at this time are 2010, 2011, 2012, 2012 RHF and 2013. The monies in these 

grants have be designated in the plan to cover the replacement of sidewalks and driveways 

throughout the portfolio, the replacement of roofing not completed in the Redevelopment Phases, 

and the resurfacing of the public parking space at the BHA Office. Monies have also been 

designated to pay Debt Service, Security, and a portion of the Administrative costs of BHA. 

STAFF RECOMENDATION: 

Staff recommends approval of Resolution 2013-35 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Resolution No. 2013-35. 

PHA Annual Plan 

PHA 5 Year Plan 

 



 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-35 

 

APPROVAL OF THE BELOIT HOUSING AUTHORITY (BHA) 

 2014 ANNUAL PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY (PHA) PLAN AND 

THE FIVE YEAR PHA PLAN 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Beloit Housing Authority (BHA) is required to submit a Public 

Housing Authority (PHA) Annual Plan and a Five Year Plan to HUD outlining the 

programs that will be operated by the Housing Authority in the coming fiscal year(s); and 

 

WHEREAS, the Beloit Housing Authority has prepared these Plans, published a 

notice,  held a Public Hearing, and had the Plans available for Public comment for 30 

days as HUD requires; and 

 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Beloit Housing Authority through 

the Community Development Authority Board of Commissioners resolve to approve the 

2014 Annual Public Housing Authority Plan and the Five Year Plan;  

 

NOW BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chairman is hereby authorized 

to sign the HUD required forms approving the Plans on behalf of the Beloit Housing 

Authority. 

 

 

Adopted this 16th day of October, 2012 

 

 

 

 

 

     _____________________________________ 

     Thomas Johnson, Chair    

     Beloit Community Development Authority 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

Julie Christensen, CDA Executive Director 

 



                                                        

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

                                                                                                        Page 1 of 2                                                      form HUD-50075 (4/2008) 

 

PHA 5-Year and 

Annual Plan 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 

Development 

Office of Public and Indian Housing 

OMB No. 2577-0226 

Expires 4/30/2011  

 
1.0 

 

PHA Information 

PHA Name: ______Beloit Community Development Authority____________________ PHA Code: ___WI064________ 

PHA Type:       Small                   High Performing                         Standard                      HCV (Section 8) 

PHA Fiscal Year Beginning: (MM/YYYY): 01/01/2014__  
 

2.0 

 

Inventory (based on ACC units at time of FY beginning in 1.0 above) 

Number of PH units: __131_______________                                  Number of HCV units: ___598__________ 
  

3.0 

 

Submission Type 

 5-Year and Annual Plan                   Annual Plan Only                 5-Year Plan Only   

4.0 

 
PHA Consortia                                      PHA Consortia: (Check box if submitting a joint Plan and complete table below.) 

 

Participating PHAs  
PHA  
Code 

Program(s) Included in the 
Consortia 

Programs Not in the 
Consortia 

No. of Units in Each 

Program 

PH HCV 

PHA 1:       

PHA 2:      

PHA 3:      

5.0 

 

5-Year Plan. Complete items 5.1 and 5.2 only at 5-Year Plan update. 
 

5.1 Mission.  State the PHA’s Mission for serving the needs of low-income, very low-income, and extremely low income families in the PHA’s 

jurisdiction for the next five years:  
 
The Housing Authority's mission is to serve individuals and families by providing market-rate housing at affordable rents. An additional mission is 
to provide support services to our residents through our participation in a Community Collaborative of service agencies and our Family Self-

Sufficiency Program. 

 
 

 

5.2 

 

Goals and Objectives.  Identify the PHA’s quantifiable goals and objectives that will enable the PHA to serve the needs of low-income and very 
low-income, and extremely low-income families for the next five years.  Include a report on the progress the PHA has made in meeting the goals 

and objectives described in the previous 5-Year Plan. 

 
The Housing Authority has maintained membership in the LifeCourse Collaborative, The United Way and LOWV. BHA Director has been 

involved in the implementation of the Community Action Plan. HCV and Public Housing residents are given the opportunity to attend weekly 

groups on Family Issues, Budgeting, Employment Issues and Wellness. These groups are facilitated by the Family Self-Sufficiency Coordinator and 
area professionals. The PHA actively requires all eligible PHA tenants to complete the required Community Service hours. Both Phases of the 

Beloit Redevelopment Project are complete and all units are occupied. 

6.0 

 

 

 

 

 

PHA Plan Update 

 

(a) Identify all  PHA Plan elements that have been revised by the PHA since its last Annual Plan submission: 

 
The PHA has converted ten units of PH into Project-Based Section 8. This conversion has been approved for a period not to exceed five years. Any 

monies received above the costs to maintain and operate the properties will be used to address debt service on the loans acquired in Phase 1 and 

Phase 2 of the Beloit Apartment Redevelopment Project. The Admin Plan has been revised to reflect Project-Based HCV change. The Family Self-
Sufficiency Action Plan has been revised to detail the meaning of gainful and sustainable employment along with a timeline for employment before 

successful graduation. 

 
(b) Identify the specific location(s) where the public may obtain copies of the 5-Year and Annual PHA Plan.  For a complete list of PHA 

Plan elements, see Section 6.0 of the instructions. 

 

The Annual Plan can be viewed at the administrative office of the Beloit Housing Authority, 210 Portland Avenue, Beloit, WI 53511 and at the 

Beloit Library, 605 Eclipse Ave., Beloit, WI 53511. 

 
 

7.0 

 

 

Hope VI, Mixed Finance Modernization or Development, Demolition and/or Disposition, Conversion of Public Housing, Homeownership 

Programs, and Project-based Vouchers.  Include statements related to these programs as applicable. 

 

See separate statement 
 

8.0 

 

Capital Improvements.  Please complete Parts 8.1 through 8.3, as applicable. 

 



 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

                                                                                                        Page 2 of 2                                                      form HUD-50075 (4/2008) 

 

8.1 

 

 

Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report.  As part of the PHA 5-Year and Annual Plan, annually 

complete and submit the Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report, form HUD-50075.1, for each current and 
open CFP grant and CFFP financing. 

 

8.2 

 

 

Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan.  As part of the submission of the Annual Plan, PHAs must complete and submit the Capital Fund 

Program Five-Year Action Plan, form HUD-50075.2, and subsequent annual updates (on a rolling basis, e.g., drop current year, and add latest year 
for a five year period).  Large capital items must be included in the Five-Year Action Plan.  

 

8.3 

 

 

Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP).   
 Check if the PHA proposes to use any portion of its Capital Fund Program (CFP)/Replacement Housing Factor (RHF) to repay debt incurred to 

finance capital improvements. 

 

9.0 

 

 

 

 

 

Housing Needs.  Based on information provided by the applicable Consolidated Plan, information provided by HUD, and other generally available 
data, make a reasonable effort to identify the housing needs of the low-income, very low-income, and extremely low-income families who reside in 

the jurisdiction served by the PHA, including elderly families, families with disabilities, and households of various races and ethnic groups, and 

other families who are on the public housing and Section 8 tenant-based assistance waiting lists. The identification of housing needs must address 
issues of affordability, supply, quality, accessibility, size of units, and location.  
 

Currently our PH waiting list is at 405 and the HCV waiting list is at 534. Of the 939 applicants, 96% are at 40% or less the 2012 Rock County 
median income of $50,500. The HCV list reopened April 4, 2011 with 75 applicants on the list. The ethnic breakdown of the waiting list is 34% 

White/Non-Hispanic, 60% African-American, and 6% Hispanic. The greatest demand is for two-bedroom units. The current unemployment rate is 

approximately 9%. The supply of non-skilled openings has dwindled in the area and employers are seeking skilled labor. 

 

9.1  

 

 

 

Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs.  Provide a brief description of the PHA’s strategy for addressing the housing needs of families in the 

jurisdiction and on the waiting list in the upcoming year.  Note:  Small, Section 8 only, and High Performing PHAs complete only for Annual 

Plan submission with the 5-Year Plan. 

 

The PHA has addressed the growing demand for smaller sized units with the renovation of its PH portfolio. Larger units have been reduced to 
accommodate the need. The PHA maintains market-rate quality units which are fully occupied. The PHA maintains an active wait list and strives to 

lease-up units as soon as possible after vacancies occur. An additional wait list has been added for the Project-Based units. 

 

10.0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Additional Information.  Describe the following, as well as any additional information HUD has requested.   
 

(a)  Progress in Meeting Mission and Goals.  Provide a brief statement of the PHA’s progress in meeting the mission and goals described in the 5-  

      Year Plan.   
 

The 5-Year plan is on track in regards to the maintenance and upgrades of the PHA's entire portfolio. Both redevelopment projects have been 

completed and all units are occupied. PHA staff has been monitoring compliance with all tax credit investors and HUD. The PHA continues to 
utilize available fund to further upgrade concrete surfaces and landscaping in PH neighborhoods. 

 

 

(b)  Significant Amendment and Substantial Deviation/Modification.  Provide the PHA’s definition of “significant amendment” and “substantial  

      deviation/modification” 

 
The PHA’s definition of significant amendment and substantial deviation/modification would be a change in the specified goals of the 5 Year Plan. 

This would require agreement and approval from HUD and the vote of the CDA. The HA made a change in Family Self Sufficiency graduation 

requirements. This required a public notice and Board approval. 
 

 

11.0 

 

 

 
 

 

Required Submission for HUD Field Office Review.   In addition to the PHA Plan template (HUD-50075), PHAs must submit the following 
documents.  Items (a) through (g) may be submitted with signature by mail or electronically with scanned signatures, but electronic submission is 

encouraged.  Items (h) through (i) must be attached electronically with the PHA Plan.  Note:  Faxed copies of these documents will not be accepted 

by the Field Office. 
 

(a)  Form HUD-50077, PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related Regulations (which includes all  certifications relating 

to Civil Rights) 
(b)  Form HUD-50070, Certification for a Drug-Free Workplace (PHAs receiving CFP grants only) 

(c)  Form HUD-50071, Certification of Payments to Influence Federal Transactions (PHAs receiving CFP grants only) 

(d)  Form SF-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (PHAs receiving CFP grants only) 
(e)  Form SF-LLL-A, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities Continuation Sheet (PHAs receiving CFP grants only) 

(f)  Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments.  Comments received from the RAB must be submitted by the PHA as an attachment to the PHA 

Plan.  PHAs must also include a narrative describing their analysis of the recommendations and the decisions made on these recommendations. 
(g)  Challenged Elements 

(h)  Form HUD-50075.1, Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report (PHAs receiving CFP grants only) 

(i)  Form HUD-50075.2, Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan (PHAs receiving CFP grants only) 
  

 
 



 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
                                                                                                                              Page 1 of 3                                                             Instructions form HUD-50075 (2008) 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

This information collection is authorized by Section 511 of the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act, which added a new section 5A to the U.S. Housing Act 
of 1937, as amended, which introduced 5-Year and Annual PHA Plans. The 5-Year and Annual PHA plans provide a ready source for interested parties to locate basic 

PHA policies, rules, and requirements concerning the PHA’s operations, programs, and services, and informs HUD, families served by the PHA, and members of the 

public of the PHA’s mission and strategies for serving the needs of low-income and very low-income families.  This form is to be used by all PHA types for submission 
of the 5-Year and Annual Plans to HUD.  Public reporting burden for this information collection is estimated to average 12.68 hours per response, including the time for 

reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. HUD 

may not collect this information, and respondents are not required to complete this form, unless it displays a currently valid OMB Control Number. 
 

Privacy Act Notice.  The United States Department of Housing and Urban Development is authorized to solicit the information requested in this form by virtue of Title 

12, U.S. Code, Section 1701 et seq., and regulations promulgated thereunder at Title 12, Code of Federal Regulations.  Responses to the collection of information are 
required to obtain a benefit or to retain a benefit.  The information requested does not lend itself to confidentiality 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Instructions form HUD-50075 
 
Applicability.  This form is to be used by all Public Housing Agencies 

(PHAs) with Fiscal Year beginning April 1, 2008 for the submission of their 

5-Year and Annual Plan in accordance with 24 CFR Part 903.  The previous 
version may be used only through April 30, 2008. 

 

1.0 PHA Information 

Include the full PHA name, PHA code, PHA type, and PHA Fiscal Year 

Beginning (MM/YYYY). 

 

2.0 Inventory 

Under each program, enter the number of Annual Contributions Contract 

(ACC) Public Housing (PH) and Section 8 units (HCV). 
 

3.0 Submission Type 

Indicate whether this submission is for an Annual and Five Year Plan, Annual 
Plan only, or 5-Year Plan only. 

 

4.0 PHA Consortia  
Check box if submitting a Joint PHA Plan and complete the table. 

 

5.0 Five-Year Plan  

Identify the PHA’s Mission, Goals and/or Objectives (24 CFR 903.6).  

Complete only at 5-Year update. 

 

5.1  Mission. A statement of the mission of the public housing agency 

for serving the needs of low-income, very low-income, and extremely 

low-income families in the jurisdiction of the PHA during the years 
covered under the plan. 

 

5.2  Goals and Objectives. Identify quantifiable goals and objectives 
that will enable the PHA to serve the needs of low income, very low-

income, and extremely low-income families.  

 

6.0 PHA Plan Update.  In addition to the items captured in the Plan 

template, PHAs must have the elements listed below readily available to 
the public.  Additionally, a PHA must: 

 

(a)  Identify specifically which plan elements have been revised 
since the PHA’s prior plan submission. 

 

(b) Identify where the 5-Year and Annual Plan may be obtained by 
the public.  At a minimum, PHAs must post PHA Plans, 

including updates, at each Asset Management Project (AMP) 

and main office or central off ice of the PHA.  PHAs are 

strongly encouraged to post complete PHA Plans on its official 

website.  PHAs are also encouraged to provide each resident 

council a copy of its 5-Year and Annual Plan. 

 

 PHA Plan Elements. (24 CFR 903.7) 

 

1. Eligibility, Selection and Admissions Policies, including 

Deconcentration and Wait List Procedures.  Describe 

the PHA’s policies that govern resident or tenant 
eligibility, selection and admission including admission 

preferences for both public housing and HCV and unit 

assignment policies for public housing; and procedures for 
maintaining waiting lists for admission to public housing 

and address any site-based waiting lists. 

 

2. Financial Resources.  A statement of financial resources, 

including a listing by general categories, of the PHA’s 

anticipated resources, such as PHA Operating, Capital and 
other anticipated Federal resources available to the PHA, 

as well as tenant rents and other income available to 

support public housing or tenant-based assistance.  The 

statement also should include the non-Federal sources of 

funds supporting each Federal program, and state the 

planned use for the resources. 

 

3. Rent Determination.  A statement of the policies of the 

PHA governing rents charged for public housing and HCV 
dwelling units.  

 

4. Operation and Management.  A statement of the rules, 
standards, and policies of the PHA governing maintenance  

management of housing owned, assisted, or operated by 

the public housing agency (which shall include measures 
necessary for the prevention or eradication of pest 

infestation, including cockroaches), and management of 

the PHA and programs of the PHA. 
 

5. Grievance Procedures.  A description of the grievance 

and informal hearing and review procedures that the PHA 
makes available to its residents and applicants. 

 

6. Designated Housing for Elderly and Disabled Families.  

With respect to public housing projects owned, assisted, or 

operated by the PHA, describe any projects (or portions 

thereof), in the upcoming fiscal year, that the PHA has 
designated or will apply for designation for occupancy by 

elderly and disabled families.  The description shall 

include the following information:  1) development name 
and number; 2) designation type; 3) application status; 4) 

date the designation was approved, submitted, or planned 
for submission, and; 5) the number of units affected. 

 

7. Community Service and Self-Sufficiency.  A description 
of:  (1) Any programs relating to services and amenities 

provided or offered to assisted families; (2) Any policies 

or programs of the PHA for the enhancement of the 
economic and social self-sufficiency of assisted families, 

including programs under Section 3 and FSS; (3) How the 

PHA will comply with the requirements of community 

service and treatment of income changes resulting from 

welfare program requirements.  (Note:  applies to only 

public housing).   
 

8.   Safety and Crime Prevention.  For public housing only, 

describe the PHA’s plan for safety and crime prevention to 
ensure the safety of the public housing residents.  The 

statement must include:  (i) A description of the need for 

measures to ensure the safety of public housing residents; 
(ii) A description of any crime prevention activities 

conducted or to be conducted by the PHA; and (iii) A 

description of the coordination between the PHA and the 
appropriate police precincts for carrying out crime 

prevention measures and activities. 

 



 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
                                                                                                                              Page 2 of 3                                                             Instructions form HUD-50075 (2008) 

9. Pets.  A statement describing the PHAs policies and 

requirements pertaining to the ownership of pets in public 
housing. 

 

10. Civil Rights Certification.  A PHA will be considered in 
compliance with the Civil Rights and AFFH Certification 

if: it can document that it examines its programs and 

proposed programs to identify any impediments to fair 
housing choice within those programs; addresses those 

impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of the 

resources available; works with the local jurisdiction to 
implement any of the jurisdiction’s initiatives to 

affirmatively further fair housing; and assures that the 

annual plan is consistent with any applicable Consolidated 
Plan for its jurisdiction. 

 

11. Fiscal Year Audit.  The results of the most recent fiscal 
year audit for the PHA. 

 

12. Asset Management.  A statement of how the agency will 
carry out its asset management functions with respect to 

the public housing inventory of the agency, including how 

the agency will plan for the long-term operating, capital 
investment, rehabilitation, modernization, disposition, and 

other needs for such inventory. 

 

13. Violence Against Women Act (VAWA).  A description 

of:  1) Any activities, services, or programs provided or 
offered by an agency, either directly or in partnership with 

other service providers, to child or adult victims of 

domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or 
stalking; 2) Any activities, services, or programs provided 

or offered by a PHA that helps child and adult victims of 

domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or 
stalking, to obtain or maintain housing; and 3) Any 

activities, services, or programs provided or offered by a 

public housing agency to prevent domestic violence, 
dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking, or to enhance 

victim safety in assisted families. 

 

7.0 Hope VI, Mixed Finance Modernization or Development, 

Demolition and/or Disposition, Conversion of Public Housing, 

Homeownership Programs, and Project-based Vouchers 

 

(a) Hope VI or Mixed Finance Modernization or Development.  

1) A description of any housing (including project number (if 
known) and unit count) for which the PHA will apply for HOPE 

VI or Mixed Finance Modernization or Development; and 2) A 

timetable for the submission of applications or proposals. The 
application and approval process for Hope VI, Mixed Finance 

Modernization or Development, is a separate process. See 

guidance on HUD’s website at: 
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/programs/ph/hope6/index.cfm 

 

(b) Demolition and/or Disposition.  With respect to public housing 
projects owned by the PHA and subject to ACCs under the Act: 

(1) A description of any housing (including project number and 

unit numbers [or addresses]), and the number of affected units 
along with their sizes and accessibility features) for which the 

PHA will apply or is currently pending for demolition or 

disposition; and (2) A timetable for the demolition or 
disposition. The application and approval process for demolition 

and/or disposition is a separate process. See guidance on HUD’s 

website at: 
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/centers/sac/demo_dispo/index.c

fm 

Note: This statement must be submitted to the extent that 

approved and/or pending demolition and/or disposition has 

changed. 

    
(c) Conversion of Public Housing.  With respect to public 

housing owned by a PHA:  1) A description of any building 

or buildings (including project number and unit count) that 
the PHA is required to convert to tenant-based assistance or 

that the public housing agency plans to voluntarily convert; 

2) An analysis of the projects or buildings required to be 
converted; and 3) A statement of the amount of assistance 

received under this chapter to be used for rental assistance or 

other housing assistance in connection with such conversion.  
See guidance on HUD’s website at: 

http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/centers/sac/conversion.cfm 

 
(d) Homeownership.  A description of any homeownership 

(including project number and unit count) administered by 

the agency or for which the PHA has applied or will apply 
for approval. 

 

(e) Project-based Vouchers. If the PHA wishes to use the 
project-based voucher program, a statement of the projected 

number of project-based units and general locations and how 

project basing would be consistent with its PHA Plan.  

 

8.0 Capital Improvements.  This section provides information on a PHA’s 

Capital Fund Program.  With respect to public housing projects owned, 
assisted, or operated by the public housing agency, a plan describing the 

capital improvements necessary to ensure long-term physical and social 

viability of the projects must be completed along with the required 
forms.  Items identified in 8.1 through 8.3, must be signed where 

directed and transmitted electronically along with the PHA’s Annual 
Plan submission. 

 

8.1 Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and 

Evaluation Report.  PHAs must complete the Capital Fund 

Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report 

(form HUD-50075.1), for each Capital Fund Program (CFP) to be 
undertaken with the current year’s CFP funds or with CFFP 

proceeds.  Additionally, the form shall be used for the following 

purposes: 

 

(a) To submit the initial budget for a new grant or CFFP;  

 
(b) To report on the Performance and Evaluation Report progress 

on any open grants previously funded or CFFP; and  

 
(c) To record a budget revision on a previously approved open 

grant or CFFP, e.g., additions or deletions of work items, 

modification of budgeted amounts that have been undertaken 
since the submission of the last Annual Plan.  The Capital 

Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and 

Evaluation Report must be submitted annually.  

 

Additionally, PHAs shall complete the Performance and 

Evaluation Report section (see footnote 2) of the Capital Fund 
Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation (form 

HUD-50075.1), at the following times: 

 
1. At the end of the program year; until the program is 

completed or all funds are expended; 

 
2. When revisions to the Annual Statement are made, 

which do not require prior HUD approval, (e.g., 

expenditures for emergency work, revisions resulting 
from the PHAs application of fungibility); and  

 

3. Upon completion or termination of the activities funded 
in a specific capital fund program year. 

 

 8.2 Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan 

 

PHAs must submit the Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action 

Plan (form HUD-50075.2) for the entire PHA portfolio for the first 
year of participation in the CFP and annual update thereafter to 

eliminate the previous year and to add a new fifth year (rolling 

basis) so that the form always covers the present five-year period 
beginning with the current year.   

 

8.3 Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP).  Separate, written 
HUD approval is required if the PHA proposes to pledge any 

http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/programs/ph/hope6/index.cfm
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/centers/sac/demo_dispo/index.cfm
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/centers/sac/demo_dispo/index.cfm
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/centers/sac/conversion.cfm


 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
                                                                                                                              Page 3 of 3                                                             Instructions form HUD-50075 (2008) 

portion of its CFP/RHF funds to repay debt incurred to finance 

capital improvements.  The PHA must identify in its Annual and 5-
year capital plans the amount of the annual payments required to 

service the debt.  The PHA must also submit an annual statement 

detailing the use of the CFFP proceeds.  See guidance on HUD’s 
website at: 

http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/programs/ph/capfund/cffp.cfm 

 
9.0 Housing Needs.  Provide a statement of the housing needs of families 

residing in the jurisdiction served by the PHA and the means by which 

the PHA intends, to the maximum extent practicable, to address those 
needs. (Note:  Standard and Troubled PHAs complete annually; Small 

and High Performers complete only for Annual Plan submitted with the 

5-Year Plan). 
 

9.1   Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs.  Provide a description of 

the PHA’s strategy for addressing the housing needs of families in 
the jurisdiction and on the waiting list in the upcoming year.  

(Note:  Standard and Troubled PHAs complete annually; Small 

and High Performers complete only for Annual Plan submitted 
with the 5-Year Plan). 

 

10.0  Additional Information.  Describe the following, as well as any 
additional information requested by HUD: 

 
(a) Progress in Meeting Mission and Goals.  PHAs must 

include (i) a statement of the PHAs progress in meeting the 

mission and goals described in the 5-Year Plan; (ii) the basic 
criteria the PHA will use for determining a significant 

amendment from its 5-year Plan; and a significant 

amendment or modification to its 5-Year Plan and Annual 
Plan.  (Note:  Standard and Troubled PHAs complete 

annually; Small and High Performers complete only for 

Annual Plan submitted with the 5-Year Plan). 

 

(b) Significant Amendment and Substantial 

Deviation/Modification.  PHA must provide the definition 
of “significant amendment” and “substantial 

deviation/modification”.  (Note:  Standard and Troubled 

PHAs complete annually; Small and High Performers 

complete only for Annual Plan submitted with the 5-Year 

Plan.) 

 

 (c)  PHAs must include or reference any applicable memorandum 
of agreement with HUD or any plan to improve performance.  

(Note:  Standard and Troubled PHAs complete annually). 

 

11.0  Required Submission for HUD Field Office Review.  In order to be a 

complete package, PHAs must submit items (a) through (g), with 

signature by mail or electronically with scanned signatures.  Items (h) 
and (i) shall be submitted electronically as an attachment to the PHA 

Plan. 

 
(a) Form HUD-50077, PHA Certifications of Compliance with 

the PHA Plans and Related Regulations 

 
(b) Form HUD-50070, Certification for a Drug-Free Workplace 

(PHAs receiving CFP grants only) 

 

(c) Form HUD-50071, Certification of Payments to Influence 

Federal Transactions (PHAs receiving CFP grants only) 

 

(d) Form SF-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (PHAs 

receiving CFP grants only) 

 

(e) Form SF-LLL-A, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities 

Continuation Sheet (PHAs receiving CFP grants only) 

 

(f)  Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments. 

 
(g) Challenged Elements. Include any element(s) of the PHA 

Plan that is challenged. 

 
(h) Form HUD-50075.1, Capital Fund Program Annual 

Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report (Must be 

attached electronically for PHAs receiving CFP grants 

only).  See instructions in 8.1. 

 

(i)  Form HUD-50075.2, Capital Fund Program Five-Year 
Action Plan (Must be attached electronically for PHAs 

receiving CFP grants only).  See instructions in 8.2. 

 

 

http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/programs/ph/capfund/cffp.cfm


 

 

Capital Fund Program—Five-Year Action Plan U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Office of Public and Indian Housing  

OMB No. 2577-0226  

Expires 4/30/20011 

 

Page 1 of 6 form HUD-50075.2 (4/2008) 

Part I: Summary  
PHA Name/Number    

W4444WI064BeloiHousing 

Authority 

Locality (City/County & State) Original 5-Year Plan Revision No: 

A.  
Development Number and 

Name 

Work Statement Work Statement for Year 2 

for Year 2013 FFY    2012 

Work Statement for Year 3 

FFY       2013 

Work Statement for Year 4 

FFY     2014 

Work Statement for Year 5 

FFY    2015 

FFY _2012__    

B.  Physical Improvements 

Subtotal 

Annual Statement 

41,000. 
79,919 49,919 49,919 

79,9

19 
Management Improvements    40,000. 40,000. 40,000. 40,000. 

40,0

00. 

PHA-Wide Non-dwelling 

Structures and Equipment 
3,000.    

 Administration 16,000 16,000. 16,000. 16,000. 
16,0

00. 

Other     
 Operations 20,000. 41,000. 41,000. 41,000. 
41,0

00. 

Demolition     
 Development 81,500.    
 Capital Fund Financing – 

Debt Service 
40,509.  30,000. 30,000. 

 Total CFP Funds 241,659. 160,919. 160,919. 160,919. 
160,

919. 

Total Non-CFP Funds     
D.  Grand Total 241,659    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Capital Fund Program—Five-Year Action Plan U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Office of Public and Indian Housing  

OMB No. 2577-0226  

Expires 4/30/20011 

Page 2 of 6 form HUD-50075.2 (4/2008) 

Part II: Supporting Pages – Physical Needs Work Statement(s) 
Work 

Statement for 

Year 1 FFY 

__2012____ 

Work Statement for Year FFY 2012 Work Statement for 

FFY 2013 

Year: 

2011   
Development Number/Name 

General Description of Major Work 

Categories 

Quantity Estimated Cost Development Number/Name 

General Description of Major Work 

Categories 

Quantity Estimated Cost 

See 

Improvements      1460: 

The ongoing improvement of public 

housing units including roofing where 

needed, gutters, and sidewalk repair. 

 

 

52 units 

 

 

 

 

 

Roofing 41,000. 

 

Improvements: 1460 

The replacement of outdated 

windows in the BHA 

Administration Building. 

 

Gutters  

 

 

33windows 

 

 

52 units 

 

 

 

 

16,600. 

 

 

40,000. 

Annual 
      

Statement 
      

       
       

Subtotal of Estimated Cost $41,000. Subtotal of Estimated Cost $56,000 



 

 

Capital Fund Program—Five-Year Action Plan U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Office of Public and Indian Housing  

OMB No. 2577-0226  

Expires 4/30/20011 

Page 3 of 6 form HUD-50075.2 (4/2008) 

Part II: Supporting Pages – Physical Needs Work Statement(s) 
Work 

Statement for 

Year 1 FFY 

_2012_____ 

Work Statement for Year  Work Statement for Year:  
FFY  2014 FFY  2015 

Development Number/Name 

General Description of Major Work Categories 

Quantity Estimated Cost Development Number/Name 

General Description of Major Work 

Categories 

Quantity Estimated Cost 

See 

Improvements 1460:  

Repair or replacement of driveway 

approaches. Sidewalk repairs where 

needed throughout all PH sites. 

34 39,000. Improvements 1460:  

Resurfacing of public parking areas at 

Administration Building  

 

Removal of trees at Mc Lenegan site  

1 lot 

 

 

8 trees 

20,000. 

 

 

17,000. 

Annual 
      

Statement 
      

       

       

       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       

Subtotal of Estimated Cost $39,000 Subtotal of Estimated Cost $37,000. 



 

 

Capital Fund Program—Five-Year Action Plan U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Office of Public and Indian Housing  

OMB No. 2577-0226  

Expires 4/30/20011 

Page 4 of 6 form HUD-50075.2 (4/2008) 

Part III: Supporting Pages – Management Needs Work Statement(s) 

Work 

Statement for 

Year 1 FFY 

_2012_____ 

Work Statement for Year  Work Statement for Year:  
FFY 2012 FFY 2013 

Development Number/Name 

General Description of Major Work Categories 

Estimated Cost Development Number/Name 

General Description of Major Work Categories 

Estimated Cost 

See 

Security 1408: 

64-1,2,3 

40,000 Security 1408: 

64-1,2,3 

40,000.  

Annual 
Staff Salary 1410: Ex. Director, Property Operations 

Coordinator 

16,000 Staff Salary 1410:Ex. Director, property Operations 

Coordinator 

16,000.  

Statement 
Non Dwelling Equipment 3,000 Non Dwelling Equipment 3,000  

 Debt Service 1501: 40,509. Operations: 41,000.  
     
 Operations 1406:  20,000.   
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
    
    

Subtotal of Estimated Cost $119,509. Subtotal of Estimated Cost $99,000. 



 

 

Capital Fund Program—Five-Year Action Plan U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Office of Public and Indian Housing  

OMB No. 2577-0226  

Expires 4/30/20011 

Page 5 of 6 form HUD-50075.2 (4/2008) 

Part III: Supporting Pages – Management Needs Work Statement(s) 

Work 

Statement for 

Year 1 FFY 

__2012____ 

Work Statement for Year Work Statement for Year:  
FFY  2014 FFY 2015 

Development Number/Name 

General Description of Major Work Categories 

Estimated Cost Development Number/Name 

General Description of Major Work Categories 

Estimated Cost 

See 
Security 1408: 

64-1,2,3 

40,000 Security 1408: 

64-1,2,3 

40,000  30,000 

Annual 
Staff Salary 1410: Ex. Director, Property 

Operations Coordinator 

16,000 Staff Salary 1410: Ex. Director, Property 

Operations Coordinator 

16,000  20,000 

Statement 
Debt Service 1501: 40,000. Debt Service 1501: 40,000.  60,000. 

 Non Dwelling Structures and 

Equipment1470/1475 

3,000. Non Dwelling Structures and Equipment1470/1475 3,000.  5,000. 

     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
    
    

Subtotal of Estimated Cost $115,000. Subtotal of Estimated Cost $99,000. 

 



CITY HALL • 100 STATE STREET • BELOIT, WI 53511 

 

REPORT TO THE BELOIT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 AGENDA ITEM: 5a 
 
 TOPIC: Resolution 2013-36 Increasing the Marketability Contract 

Contingency for 932 Ninth Street 
 
 ACTION: Approve Resolution 2013-36 
 
 PRESENTER: Scott Schneider 
 
 
STAFF REPORT:  
932 Ninth Street is a house that was rehabbed under the Neighborhood Stabilization Program 
(NSP).  When the State of Wisconsin monitored the City’s NSP, they identified as a problem the 
fact that this property along with two others had been on the market now for about two years 
without offers.  The State has required the City to upgrade these units to make them more 
marketable.  Consequently, on May 15, 2013, the CDA approved a contract for marketability 
improvements for this property for $28,890.  This contract included replacing the driveway,  
providing risers on the open porch stairs, providing a half bath on the first floor, remodeling the 
kitchen to include appliances, replacing the existing carpeting, and providing a central air 
conditioning unit. 
  
Once the demolition of the kitchen was begun, we discovered more space in the kitchen behind 
some cabinets.  Since the kitchen was one of the primary reasons people had listed for not 
bidding on the house, we wanted to ensure that the kitchen was designed properly.  The new 
kitchen design includes a wall oven and relocating a door from the kitchen to the dining room.  
This will allow for much more cabinet and counter space. 
 
Changing the design of the kitchen resulted in an increase from the original bid price of almost 
10 percent.  In addition, we also discovered a bad ceiling in the office, which will cost 
approximately $450.  Together, these two items will cost more than the bid price plus the 10 
percent contingency approved by the CDA.  Therefore, we are requesting an increase in the 
contingency from 10 percent ($2,800) to 15 percent ($4,333.50).  This will allow us to do these 
projects plus give us a little cushion, in case any other unforeseen situations occur.   
 
Attached is Resolution 2013-36, Increasing the Marketability Contract Contingency for 932 



Ninth Street.  This resolution, if approved, would increase the contingency from 10 percent to 
15 percent. 
 
STAFF RECOMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the Community Development Authority approve Resolution 2013-36. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  Resolution 2013-36  



 
 
 

 

 
RESOLUTION 2013-36 

 
AMENDING THE MARKETABILITY CONTRACT FOR 932 NINTH STREET 

 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Beloit received Neighborhood Stabilization Program funds to buy 

foreclosed properties and resell them to income-eligible homeowners; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City Council passed a resolution designating the Community 

Development Authority as the oversight agency for NSP; and  
 
WHEREAS, 932 Ninth Street was purchased and remodeled using NSP funds; and 

 
 WHEREAS, 932 Ninth Street has been on the market for about two years without a 
single offer, and selling the house is a critical aspect to the NSP program, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the State of Wisconsin is requiring us to make these upgrades in order to sell 
this house, and  
 
 WHEREAS, Mark’s Construction of Beloit Inc. submitted the low bid of $28,890.00, and 
was awarded the marketability contract earlier this year with a 10 percent contingency; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the new kitchen layout and replacement of a ceiling in the office increased 
the cost to more than the bid price of $28,890 and the 10 percent contingency would allow. 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Community Development Authority will 
increase the contingency allowance from the originally allotted 10% of the bid to 15% of the bid 
as indicated below: 

 
Project as bid  $28,890.00 
+10% contingency  $2,889.00 
+5%  additional contingency  $1,444.50 

 
REVISED CONTRACT AWARD $ 33,223.50 

 
 
 



NOW THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the revised contract award be, and 
hereby is, funded as follows:  
 
FUNDING: 
 
73675200-524023-10479 NSP Resale – Beloit    $ 33,223.50 
TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDING                   $  33,223.50 

     
 
 

Adopted this 16th day of October, 2013. 
 
 

Community Development Authority 
 
 
    
 Thomas Johnson, Chairperson 
      
 
ATTEST:       
 
 
  
Julie Christensen 
Executive Director 
 



 
 

REPORT TO THE BELOIT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 AGENDA ITEM: 5b 
 
 TOPIC: Resolution 2013-37 Accepting an Offer to Purchase 122 Hackett 

Street 
 
 REQUESTED ACTION: Approval of Resolution 2013-37 
 
 PRESENTER: Teri Downing 
 
 
STAFF REPORT: 
 
On October 4, 2011, the City purchased 122 Hackett from Rock County prior to the tax foreclosure 
sale for $13,802.  In November, 2011, the City deeded the property to the Community 
Development Authority in order to rehab and resell it to an income-eligible homebuyer under the 
Neighborhood Stabilization Program.  The property is located on the southwest corner of Hackett 
Street and Kenwood Avenue and includes a single family house and garage.   
 
The CDA spent approximately $85,000 on rehabilitation costs.  The house has been for sale for 
seven months.  The offer being presented today is for $69,900 to an income-eligible buyer.  Please 
see attached offer.   
 
The offer is contingent upon replacing the apartment sized refrigerator with a regular 32” 
refrigerator and adjusting the cabinets to accommodate the larger refrigerator. This property is a 
four bedroom house and needs a larger refrigerator to accommodate the buyer’s large family. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMENDATION: 
 
City staff recommends that the Community Development Authority approve Resolution 2013-37. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   
 
WB-11 Residential Offer to Purchase, Location Map and Resolution 2013-37 
 



 
 

 
RESOLUTION 2013-37 

ACCEPTING AN OFFER TO PURCHASE FOR 122 HACKETT STREET 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Community Development Authority is responsible for implementation 
and oversight of the Neighborhood Stabilization program; and 
 

WHEREAS, the property at 122 Hackett Street has been renovated and is ready for 
resale; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Community Development Authority has received the attached offer to 
purchase from the property. 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Community Development Authority 
accepts the attached offer and authorizes the Executive Director to execute all documents 
related to this transaction. 
 

Adopted this 16th day of October, 2013 
 
 

  
Thomas M. Johnson, Chairman 
Community Development Authority 

 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
  
Julie Christensen, Executive Director 
 
 
  
 



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

Location Map

Map prepared by:  Julie Christensen
Date: October 2013
For:  Division of Community and Housing Services
Date of Aerial Photography: March 2011

Proposed Seven-Room 
Boarding/Rooming House 

622 Broad Street

vernon park

122 Hackett Street

R-1B

PLI
HA

CK
ET

T S
T KENWOOD AV

KENWOOD AV

936

121

216

202

210

120

940
946950

127

122

1102

1110

µ 0 30 60 9015
Feet

1 inch = 60 feet

122 Hackett Street

Legend
COB Parcels
Zoning District


















































	CDA Agenda - 10-16-13.pdf
	CDA Minutes 09-25-2013.pdf
	4a-Budget-Final Report.pdf
	4a-Staff Report Budget 2014 2.pdf
	4a-Resolution 2013-34 Approval of BHA Budgets.pdf
	4a-Budget.pdf
	Budget
	GPR & Vacancy loss
	Funding allocation
	Excess Utilities
	Other Income
	Direct L & B
	F-L Admin - L & B
	F-L Tenant Services - L & B
	Other Admin
	Utilities
	Maint L & B
	Maint Contracts
	Insurance
	Non-Routine Expenses


	4b-PHA Plan-Final Report.pdf
	4b-Staff report PHA Plan 2014.pdf
	4b-Resolution 2013-35 PHA Annual Plan and Five-Year Plan.pdf
	4b-PHA Annual Plan 10 5 13.pdf
	4b-5 Year Plan 10 5 13.pdf

	5a-Amend Marketability Contract for 932 Ninth Street - Final Report.pdf
	5a-Staff Report - Increase Contingency - 932 Ninth Street.pdf
	REPORT TO THE BELOIT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
	STAFF REPORT:
	932 Ninth Street is a house that was rehabbed under the Neighborhood Stabilization Program (NSP).  When the State of Wisconsin monitored the City’s NSP, they identified as a problem the fact that this property along with two others had been on the mar...
	Once the demolition of the kitchen was begun, we discovered more space in the kitchen behind some cabinets.  Since the kitchen was one of the primary reasons people had listed for not bidding on the house, we wanted to ensure that the kitchen was desi...
	Changing the design of the kitchen resulted in an increase from the original bid price of almost 10 percent.  In addition, we also discovered a bad ceiling in the office, which will cost approximately $450.  Together, these two items will cost more th...
	Attached is Resolution 2013-36, Increasing the Marketability Contract Contingency for 932 Ninth Street.  This resolution, if approved, would increase the contingency from 10 percent to 15 percent.

	5a-CDA Resolution to increase marketability contingency for 932 Ninth.pdf
	REVISED CONTRACT AWARD $ 33,223.50
	73675200-524023-10479 NSP Resale – Beloit    $ 33,223.50
	TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDING                   $  33,223.50



	5b- Sale of 122 Hackett Street - Final Report.pdf
	5b-Staff Report & Resolution - Sale of 122 Hackett Street.pdf
	REPORT TO THE BELOIT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
	On October 4, 2011, the City purchased 122 Hackett from Rock County prior to the tax foreclosure sale for $13,802.  In November, 2011, the City deeded the property to the Community Development Authority in order to rehab and resell it to an income-eli...
	The CDA spent approximately $85,000 on rehabilitation costs.  The house has been for sale for seven months.  The offer being presented today is for $69,900 to an income-eligible buyer.  Please see attached offer.
	The offer is contingent upon replacing the apartment sized refrigerator with a regular 32” refrigerator and adjusting the cabinets to accommodate the larger refrigerator. This property is a four bedroom house and needs a larger refrigerator to accommo...
	Thomas M. Johnson, Chairman


	5b- Sale of 122 Hackett Street - Location Map.pdf
	5b-Offer to Purchase - 122 Hackett Street.pdf


